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FYI
 
Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch
 
202-418-2460
 
 

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

 
 
 
 

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 6:49 AM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB
Subject: 0562-EX-ST-2012/Concurrence
 
NTIA has no objection to the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary
Authorization (STA) requested by CP Communications for Carmel, IN during the period 3
September 2012 thru 12 September 2012.
 
 
Kenneth Taylor
Frequency Assignment Branch
202-482-0485
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      CP Communications PA, LLC

File Number: 0562-EX-ST-2012



Start Date: 9/3/2012		End Date: 9/12/2012



Why STA Is Necessary :

Applicant is a television microwave and communications equipment rental company which provides video, audio and communications for 

broadcast, satellite broadcast and cablecast of sporting and other events. Applicant has certain LTTS, BAS and private wireless 

licenses for this purpose. However, the spectrum demands at sports events, and the limited LTTS/BAS spectrum for these events makes it necessary to make coordinated, temporary use of additional channels in the vicinity of 1 to 2 GHz and TV channels . Such is necessary to have sufficient video relay from RF cameras at numerous locations at a golf course, or in arenas, as well as communications, while allowing normal ENG use of the BAS spectrum at the same time in a given venue. Applicant has coordinated all spectrum use requested herein with AFTRCC, which coordinates flight test telemetry operations on the subject channels.





Purpose of Operation :

Provide portable video, audio and logistics communications at the BMW Championship Golf televised sports event. This event will require at min 7 wireless camera systems within the range of 2200 - 2290mhz





Contact: BILL HURLOCK

Phone:   2156331029

Email:    bhurlock@totalrf.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XT  MO

Call Sign: WF9XVV





Station Locations 



MOBILE: Within 8 km of Crooked Stick Golf Club, within 8 km , centered around NL 39-56-47; WL 86-11-35



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



476-482 MHz		MO		12K5F3E		20W (ERP)		



1435-1488 MHz		MO		1M25D7W		1W (ERP)		



1489-1525 MHz		MO		8M00D7W		1W (ERP)		



2220-2290 MHz		MO		8M00D7W		1W (ERP)		



2360-2390 MHz		MO		8M00D7W		1W (ERP)		
















1


Bill Hurlock


From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 8:51 AM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth Fishel; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org; Hankins, Danny; 


Don Hoehn
Subject:  AFTRCC ICN 1335-12/4474 (CP Communications/BMW Golf-Carmel, IN.)


This email is your AFTRCC coordination. 


 
This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments 


and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated. 
 
This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. 


Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the 
frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is 


exclusive to the applicant. 
Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users. 


 
In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant 


agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and 
representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise from the use of the 


frequency. 
 
This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must 


accompany application to the FCC. 
 


Signed: 
Wayne Morris 


AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 
903-457-6949 


 
-----Original Message----- 


From: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) 
[mailto:luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:50 PM 


To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID 
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) 


Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1335-12/4474 (CP Communications/BMW Golf-Carmel, 
IN.) 


 
AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 1332-12/4466 ICN 1335-12/4474 (CP Communications/BMW Golf-Carmel, 


IN.). COORDINATION NUMBER AFMO120332//GUILLO-LUIS.G.SANCHEZ10.CIV@MAIL.MIL-210-221-0454// 
 
C024 Comments: DOD database check shows no conflicting assignments within 50 mile radius. 


 
 


 
 


 "We are the 1 % who serve and  protect the 99 % of spectrum" 
Clint Robbins, FMG Chairman 


 
Link for the FRQ RQST Form <https://www.us.army.mil/suite/doc/34329099>  


 
 







2


VR 
Guillo 


Office 210-221-0454 
DSN 312-471-0454 


 
 


-----Original Message----- 
From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com] 


Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 11:49 AM 
To: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) 


Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) 
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1335-12/4474 (CP Communications/BMW Golf-Carmel, 
IN.) 


 
AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFMO CONUS concurrence/coordination on the following: 


 
  


 
Applicant: 


 
CP Communications/Totalrf Productions, LLC 


 
777 American Drive 
 


Bensalem, PA 19020 
 


POC:  Bill Hurlock  (215-633-1000) 
 


  
 


Frequencies:  1435-1525.0 MHz / 2360-2390.0 MHz 
 


  
 
Station Class:  MOEC 


 
  


 
Emission(s): 1M25D7W (1435.0-1486.0 MHz) 


 
                         8M00D7W (1493-1525.0 and 2360-2390.0 MHz) 


 
  


 
Power:  1 watt (ERP) 
 


  
 


Location:  Carmel, IN    (39-56-47N 86-11-35W) 
 


  
 


MIRAD:   5 miles  (8 KM) 
 
  


 
Dates:  2012-09-03 thru 2012-09-12  (intermittent usage) 
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AFTRCC comments: Database check confirms no conflicts within 20 mile radius. 


 
Non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry; ground based cameras only. 


 
  


 
Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other 


comments. 
 
  


 
Signed: 


 
Wayne Morris 


 
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 


 
903-457-6949 


 
 








Additional information concerning 2200 – 2290 MHz spectrum requirements. 


Emitters are attached to hand held cameras. 


Antenna’s are Omni. 


Seven (7) channels are required 


Channel bandwidth is 8 MHz 


Minimum center channel spacing requirement 10 MHz  


Channel modulation COFDM 


 






